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Materiel and Procurement Services  

200 Kent Street, Station 9W070 

Ottawa, Ontario  

K1A 0E6 

 

January 18, 2017 

 

Subject:  Invitation to Tender: FP802-160275 

 

Title:  Marginal wharf construction. 

 

Work site location:  Barre-de-Cocagne, NB 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM: No. 6  

 

Further to the above mentioned Invitation to Tender documentation previously posted on the 

Government Electronic Tendering Site (GETS), BuyandSell.gc.ca, Addendum (#6) is hereby 

issued. 

 

Department of Fisheries and Oceans  

 

Bid Closing Date:  Thursday, January 26, 2017  

Time:    14:00 Hours (2:00 pm) Eastern Standard Time (EST) 

RFP File No:   FP802-160275 

 

 

 

** THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE SUBMITTED BY POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

TO THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY IN RELATION TO THE SUBJECT ITT** 

 

 

Q.1 Are there start and / or completion dates? Are there any deadlines (blackout dates) or 

special dates when the work must be completed? 

 

A.1 Work begins after the award date. The work must be completed before December 31, 2017. In 

addition, there are no date where the work must be stopped or special dates. 

 

Q.2 On the plans, it is required to store the excavation materials on the vacant area west of the 

wharf. Is it necessary simply to pile the excavated materials or to put them in piles and then 

dispose of them? 
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A.2 To add to the recently published addendum 5, any (dry) excavation above elevation +1.22 should 

be stored on site, however, not over the containment cell, and will become the responsibility of the 

contractor. Then that material needs to be transported off-site to an appropriate location as determined 

by the Contractor. Any material (wet) below the 1.22m elevation will be placed in the containment cell 

that will have been emptied previously under this contract. 

 

Q.3 With regard to cast concrete beams, can you confirm whether the H Beam is embedded in 

the concrete beam? 

 

A.3 Yes 

 

Q.4 What about the joint between the prefabricated concrete panels and the concrete beam? Do 

we need to have something special (binder, mortar, etc.)? 

 

A.4 No 

 

Q.5 There appears to be a contradiction in Addendum 5 regarding the excavation of the 

containment cell.  In response to Q.2 “Does the containment cell …. have to be excavated…” the 

response states “No. It will be cleaned out prior to the contract start date.”   Then on the next 

page the specification is modified to include this excavation. Further the modification refers to a 

drawing SK-1 which was not included in the document.  Please clarify your intentions, and 

provide the missing drawing? 

 

A.5 At the time of answering Q2, the containment cell was on track to be cleaned out by others, but 

that option fell through shortly after. The containment cell will get cleaned out as part of this contract. 

Drawing SK-1 will be added to the Addendum 6. 

 

Q.6 Most metal items are noted on the drawings as “galvanized” with the exception of the tie 

rods and connections.  The specification Section 05 supports this as well.  However, some items 

are welded directly to the bare steel H-Piles.  Is it your intention to have these items galvanized 

or bare metal?   

 

Specifically: 

 

 The Bent Steel Plate Corner Detail, D6 dwg M6; 

 The Steel Strap Panel Support Detail, D3 dwg M6; and 

 The H-Pile cap plates. 

 

A.6 No, these items are not to be galvanized. 

 

 

 

**PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES TO THIS SOLICITATION** 

 

Please Note: 

 

1) A new drawing has been added: “FP802-160275 - Drawings - 3.pdf ” 
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All other Terms and Conditions for this requirement remain unchanged. 

 

Tenderers are to acknowledge this Addendum by signing in the space provided below and 

enclosing a copy of this document with their tender submission.  

 

 

Regards 

 

Gricha Zurita 

Senior Contracting Officer 

Telephone: (613) 993-2807 

Email: Gricha.Zurita@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED  

 

Name of Company___________________________________________  

 

Signature ___________________________________________________ 
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